
MEMORANDUM 

TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 
DATE: 

BCWD Board of Managers 
Cameron Blake 
BCWD Board/CAC Tour August 30th 
2023 July 26, 2023 

Background: 

The BCWD Citizen Advisory Committee requested a tour of the watershed district at their April 10th 
meeting. The BCWD Board agreed to a joint tour at the April 12th Board meeting and August 30th 
was determined to be the date that worked for most. 

The tour is proposed to consist of a historic tour of the northern part of the watershed district, the 
future project site of the stream restoration north of Brown's Creek Park, and a visit to an active 
construction site to discuss elements of the district inspection and permitting program.

Issue: 

The estimated costs of the BCWD Board/CAC Tour are $50 for refreshments and $419 to rent a bus: 

Requested Action: 

Approve the BCWD Board/CAC Tour expenses not to exceed $469 from 910-0000. 

Managers: 

Klay Eckles, President   Gerald Johnson, Treasurer  Chuck LeRoux, Secretary 
 Celia Wirth 




